
Mr Kevin Motherway, 

Off ice of Licensing 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford 

24Ih April 2007 
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Ref: C003690/DMcD 

Re: Waste Licence Application for Valeco Ltd WO230-01 

Dear Kevin, 

On the 22"d of March 2 0 0 7 ,  An Bord Pleanala issued a decision to refuse planning permission for 
- Valeco's proposed Anaerobic Digestion Facility at Kilworth, Ballard CO Cork. As a result, Bioverda 

are currently reviewing their proposal and wish to defer any further progression of the waste 

licence application until such time as this review can be completed. It is proposed that a decision 

will be made within 6-8 weeks. Bioverda intend to discuss the proposal with the Agency prior to 

making a decision and will be in touch shortly to discuss how best to next proceed. 

- 

Yours Sincerely 

White Young Green 

David McDermott 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

Cc: Martin Hoaan, Proiect Development Manaaer. Bioverda 

Apex Business Centre, Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 

DTel: +353 1 293 1200 0 Fax: +353 1 293 1250 BEmail:  dublin@wyg.com BWWebslte: www.wyg.com 

White Young Green Ireland Ltd 
Registered in Republic of Ireland Number 310574 Registered Office: Eastgate House, Lock Quay, Limerick VAT No. IE 633057411 

All list of directors may be inspected at the above address. 
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